

Necola Chisholm

From: Fernando, Sohan <Sohan.Fernando@safework.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2016 3:31 PM
To: Evelyn Craigie
Subject: Emailing - IGA_14_6_2016_10_4_27_470.pdf
Attachments: IGA_14_6_2016_10_4_27_470.pdf

Security Classification:UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Evelyn,

Guy Smith from goodman called me today re the DA and suggested that I should send you an e mail to confirm that there are no outstanding issues as far as approving the DA is concerned. I can confirm this, provided the two conditions suggested in my letter (see attached) are included in the consent.

Regards

Sohan Fernando
Senior Safety Analyst
Major Hazard Facilities Team
SafeWork NSW
2 Burbank Place
Baulkham Hills NSW 2153
Tel: 8867 2747

"This message and any attached files is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Personal and health information is highly sensitive. You should not disclose or retain such information unless you have consent or are authorised by law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please delete all copies and notify the sender. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily the views of SafeWork NSW"